#### Delivering the new BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Contact: Jemma Durkan jemma.durkan@wycombe.gov.uk

### SHADOW OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date:Monday, 25 November 2019Time:7.00 pmLocation:Mezzanine Rooms 1 - 2, Buckinghamshire County Council, Walton Street, HP20<br/>1UA - Aylesbury

**Membership:** Councillors: A Collingwood (Chairman), J Gladwin (Vice-Chairman), R Bagge, P Birchley, L Clarke OBE, A Cole, P Cooper, C Ford, B Gibbs, G Hall, G Hollis, P Jones, P Kelly, S Lambert, R Newcombe, S Renshell, R Stuchbury, P Turner, J Waters and C Whitehead

#### Webcasting Notice

Please note this meeting may be filmed for subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site – at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the Council is a data Controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the Council's published policy.

#### **Fire Alarm**

In the event of the fire alarm sounding, please leave the building quickly and calmly by the nearest exit, and do not re-enter the building until told to do so by a member of staff.

#### AGENDA

1.	CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTIONS	7.00 pm
2.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
3.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
4.	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING (Pages 3 - 10)	
5.	DRAFT CORPORATE PLAN	7.10 pm
	The Committee will received a presentation on the draft Corporate Plan. Members will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide their views to help inform the Shadow Executive.	
6.	UNITARY COMMUNICATIONS AND ENGAGEMENT STRATEGY UPDATE	7.40 pm
	The Committee will receive a verbal update. Members will have the opportunity to ask questions and comment.	
7.	IMPLEMENTATION PLAN UPDATE - REPORT TO FOLLOW	8.10 pm

The Committee will receive a report providing an update on the Implementation Plan. Members will have an opportunity to ask questions and comment.

#### 8. TASK AND FINISH GROUP UPDATES

8.40 pm

The Committee will receive verbal updates from the Chairman of the task and finish groups:

Implementation Plan T&F – Councillor Barbara Gibbs.

Budget T&F - Councillors John Gladwin.

#### 9. SHADOW EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN (Pages 11 - 22) 8.50 pm

To consider the Shadow Executive Forward Plan.

#### 10. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 23 - 26)8.55 pm

The Committee will consider the work programme and agenda items for the next meeting.

#### 11. MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

To note the next meeting dates as follows:

- Monday 3 February at 6.30pm
- Tuesday 3 March at 6.30pm

Agenda Item 4

# Delivering the new BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

# Shadow Overview & Scrutiny Committee Minutes

Date: 24 October 2019

Time: 6.38 - 8.32 pm

**PRESENT:** Councillor A Collingwood (in the Chair)

**Members**: Councillors J Gladwin, P Birchley, L Clarke OBE, C Ford, B Gibbs, G Hall, S Lambert, R Newcombe, R Stuchbury, J Waters and C Whitehead

#### 1. Chairman's Introductions

The Chairman welcomed members and officers to the meeting and asked everyone to introduce themselves. As the agenda contained two substantial items, the Chairman requested that members restricted their questions to two minutes per question to officers, keeping their questions and comments succinct and only spoke once on each item.

#### 2. Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received from Councillor S Renshell, Councillor P Turner, Councillor R Bagge, Councillor G Hollis and Councillor A Cole. Councillor P Birchley left the meeting at 19.55 hours in order to attend another meeting.

#### 3. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 4. Minutes of the last meeting

The Chairman asked for agreement that the minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2019 were an accurate record. There was discussion regarding Item 5 -Council Access Points (CAP) as a couple of the members expressed concern that the Shadow Executive had agreed that the CAP at High Wycombe library should be removed from the list of venues; just leaving the Wycombe District Council offices in High Wycombe. One of the members suggested increasing the number of CAPs across the county. The Chairman explained that the new Buckinghamshire Council was aiming to be a better council and that it would be preferable to start with a robust service with an aspiration to open in the evenings and weekends if the evidence, feedback and budget were available rather than to withdraw services at a later date. It was important to provide a strong, robust service from day one. There was a discussion on whether there should have been a vote on the number of CAPs in High Wycombe; however, the Chairman stated that the Overview and Scrutiny Committee had agreed on the feedback to be provided to the Shadow Executive and ultimately it was the Shadow Executive's decision to remove the CAP in High Wycombe library.

The Chairman agreed to feedback the Shadow Overview and Scrutiny Committee's concerns to the Shadow Executive.

## ACTION: The Chairman

# **RESOLVED:** The minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2019 were AGREED as an accurate record and were signed by the Chairman.

#### 5. Equalities Policy Development

The Committee welcomed Ms M Domigos, Solicitor, Aylesbury Vale District Council (AVDC), Ms N Donhou-Morley, Senior Strategy and Partnership Officer (AVDC) and Ms L Wright, Policy Officer, Buckinghamshire County Council (BCC). Ms Domigos explained that she was a member of the Equalities Working Group which consisted of seven officers from the five councils and was a sub-group of the Policy and Partnership Group in the Legal and Governance work stream. The new Equalities Policy was in the draft stage. Ms Domigos provided a presentation and the following points were highlighted:

- The legal implications decisions could be overturned if Buckinghamshire Council did not comply with the required reporting. The new council would have to fulfil its public sector equality duty to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations between people.
- Decisions which were challenged would normally relate to closure or reduction of services and usually included an equalities related item.
- A challenge would made by judicial review; if successful the decision was normally overturned with the legal effect that the decision was never made and would have to be re-done. A judicial review could be extremely expensive and there was no guarantee that costs would be refunded if the council were successful in defending the review.
- The current approach across the councils was broadly similar; but there were different memberships and accreditations.
- All the councils carried out Equality Impact Assessments (EIA), monitoring reports and publications.
- The sub-group was looking at the Local Government Association (LGA) framework which had an emphasis on self-assessment and peer challenge.
- The LGA framework helped local councils to meet their obligations under the Equalities Act and included the public sector equality duty common performance framework for compliance.
- There were five performance areas and three levels of achievement; the best practice would be used from each of the councils to create a policy which worked for the new Buckinghamshire Council.
- There was a high level road map of what the team aimed to do in order to provide an ongoing requirement and commitment to equalities; some areas would have to be filled after 1 April 2020.
- There were long term aspirations under the LGA framework and eventually the Buckinghamshire Council could consider a peer review into the LGA framework.
- Ms Domigos asked for support for the suggested approach and asked for thoughts and ideas going forward.

In response to members' questions the following points were noted:

- In response to being asked whether there was an Equalities Policy in place at the moment, Ms Domigos confirmed that the Shadow Authority did not have an Equalities Policy.
- A member of the committee queried whether the LGA framework was a policy which could be adopted or whether it was a skeleton which needed to be 'fleshed out'. Ms Domigos advised it was a skeleton of five performance areas to be completed.
- Members asked about the approach being taken to the development of the new policy; Ms Domigos explained that a great deal of the material from the policies in the existing councils would be incorporated but as there would be a larger number of councillors they needed to ensure that an easy to follow policy was in place and that the new templates were created. The new policy would be an amalgamation of the existing policies, using best practice, but would contain equalities objectives for the Buckinghamshire Council from day one to be embedded at the start of every project.
- A committee member asked for clarification on the analysis that had been undertaken on the demographics across the authority as there could be areas where more focus was required. Ms Donhou-Morley stated that they were looking at the overall policy and the demographic analysis would be carried out during an EIA. The EIA would include the data and the demographics in relation to the project and how it might impact on the protected characteristics and would be reviewed to ensure the demographics had been taken into consideration before it went through the public consultation process.
- In response to being asked whether there had been an analysis of the gender pay gap by district, Ms Wright explained the Human Resources team would be analysing the data from the year 2019-2020, separately across the five councils, at the end March 2020. The following year, in March 2021, the first consolidated view for the new authority would be due.
- A member of the committee requested consideration of employment opportunities, which needed to be agreed with trade unions and employee representatives and for it to be included in any future paper. The committee member suggested that the policy should respect the fact that Buckinghamshire was the home of the Paralympics. It was agreed that the new Buckinghamshire Council needed to be inclusive of everyone.
- In response to whether any areas of learning had been identified; Ms Domigos explained that the policy would be quite high level. There were five performance areas which would be expanded to take account of the current policies throughout the councils and implement an effective policy for the new council. The team would be looking at procurement practices, cumulative equality impact assessments, resource allocation, external forums and councillor involvement by having a councillor champion. Report writing would also be included in order to build up the equalities culture. The ideas would be subject to a further decision operationally, possibly by councillors. It may be that they would only be able to just meet the legal requirements but they wanted to go as far as they could, as early as possible, and see how the new policy embedded. It was an important area and the reason for referring to the legal challenges was to highlight the importance and resource implications for the council.
- Mr S Lambert declared an interest as Cabinet Member for People Equalities, Diversity Inclusion and Assurance for the Buckinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service and welcomed the work the sub-team were carrying out but also mentioned that it would be helpful to obtain input from other organisations such as the Employers Network for Equality & Inclusion (ENEI) as BCC and Bucks

Fire and Rescue Service were members of the ENEI. Mr Lambert supported the idea of a member champion as he felt it would add value to the new policy/culture. There were diverse communities in High Wycombe and Aylesbury and it would be useful to include external partners. Mr Lambert also recommended asking the ENEI for a peer review in the first year as it would be free as part of the membership.

- A member of committee was concerned about the amount of work that would be involved for officers as training would be needed for new members and officers and questioned whether it would be better to keep to the basics. It was felt the new equalities policy should be thoroughly debated by the new councillors in the new authority. Some of the points may be open to challenge e.g. would the submission of comments via online resources pass the equalities act as some people were unable to gain access to the internet? His preference would be for a two-stage approach, with the minimum being worked on now followed by a debate in the new council. Ms Donhou-Morley explained that the draft strategy would be ready in November 2019; it may be a three year policy with the option to review after the first year and review objectives annually. It would be legal on day one and there were some basics which needed to be embedded from day one.
- The Chairman agreed the 'culture' should start from now and set the tone as well as being safe and legal and stated that the feedback was two pronged; there would be a three year plan and the need to challenge after the first year. The Leader and the Chief Executive should be the equalities champions along with every Member as Members would be taking on much more of a community lead. The Chairman offered the officers the opportunity to return to the committee and/or task and finish groups for support as this was a developing process.
- The Chairman agreed all the points would be put forward to the officers and the Committee would support them through the process.
- A member of the forum stated she felt there was a good base to work from and would be building on good practice.

The Chairman summarised that the Committee wanted the policy to be safe and legal, to build on a good base and good practice and offered to help officers through the process; they could bring the draft policy back to the Committee before it went to the Chief Executive if they wished.

# 6. Organisational Development Strategy - Focus on Vision, Culture and Values

Ms J O'Neill, Head of HR and OD and Consultancy, BCC, provided a presentation and highlighted the following points:

- The values and behaviours were key in shaping the right culture for the new organisation to complement the corporate plan; they would help to align the employees and wider workforce with the organisational vision.
- The method and approach that had been used in shaping the new values had been to start with the existing values in each organisation.
- The Shadow Executive had been asked what was important to them.
- A paper had been to the Chief Executive's Implementation Group and shared with various teams, the trade union and employee representatives.
- Respect, pride and ambition emerged strongly as potential values.
- Accountable, collaborate and trusted were the possible behaviours.
- The behaviour statements would be built into performance management.

- There would be four key building blocks in the Organisational Development's People Framework work place culture and design, personal development, employee engagement and inspirational leadership and a Bucks management programme.
- The values and behaviours would be woven into the wider workforce e.g. contract managers and volunteers to ensure a common purpose.
- Work would be carried out with the communications team to develop a diagram showing the values and behaviours.

In response to members' questions the following points were noted:

- A committee member felt that some of the wording in the paper could be better phrased and that the Member role should be given greater emphasis. It was suggested that the word 'positive' be used in place of 'great' in the following phrase, 'leaders who are great role models'. 'Residents' should be used instead of 'people'. The member suggested that, in terms of equality, everyone should be performance managed, not just staff.
- Another committee member commented that the council would need considerable drive and energy and that the values and behaviours were uninspiring.
- It was suggested that an alternative word be used for behaviour which was mentioned numerous times.
- It would be important to ensure that the Equalities Act came through the work place, that the employees were diverse and that the trade union was involved. Ms O'Neill commented that the theme of respect captured the point regarding diversity.
- One of the committee members felt it lacked passion; staff needed encouragement and to enjoy their work.
- A member of the committee felt it underplayed the importance of values; bad values bred complacency and cynicism. There was not a great deal of focus on delivery. He felt it was too inwardly focussed and should be about how the organisation was run, the culture and how business was carried out. Ms O'Neill stated that the intention was to weave the values and behaviours in with the corporate plan which would provide direction and vision. The corporate plan was being worked on by a different team but they would be pulled together.
- The Chairman added that the corporate plan (called the strategic plan in the work programme) would be presented at the meeting on 25 November 2019.
- A member of the committee stressed that the new organisation would not be static, it would be evolving continually and should be reflected in the culture of the organisation. It should be a learning organisation which encouraged staff to move forward but there had been no mention of staff development. The member suggested adding "fun" under the behaviours. He commented that he would like to see ownership of problems and one of the biggest challenges would be to ensure that all staff trusted each other; there was a lot of mutual suspicion between the district councils and the county council. The member stated he would like to see good performance recognised and was concerned that many of the executive appointments had been made to people from outside the organisation and the message this relayed to the staff. Staff needed to know they would be recognised and promoted if they worked hard. He questioned how the new organisation would develop and align the workforce and how they would know it had been achieved. Ms O'Neill advised that this was addressed in the draft OD strategy and the draft People

Framework, outlined in the paper but she had been asked to focus on values and behaviours in her presentation.

- A member of the committee was concerned that there were staff and members who would think the values and behaviours did not apply to them and would carry on causing offence to people and asked what message would be given to say the council would not tolerate those behaviours. Ms O'Neill stated that staff would be recruited to the values and behaviours and that research had shown that people applying for jobs considered the values and behaviours culture of an organisation; they would be built into the people framework and people who did not perform would be performance managed using the values and behaviours framework.
- It was suggested that 'aspiration' and 'learning' should be included. If an organisation was a learning organisation the passion would come.
- Another member thought it lacked ambition as a headline. Members and officers should have the same values. There was no mention of 'being real' to our residents, no mention of 'courage' or 'the environment'. Partner agencies had to be respectful and co-operative and staff and members needed to have the same values with everyone they came into contact with e.g. parish councils, the police, the fire service etc. The commitment and passion for diversity inclusion was not shown. Everyone needed to be personally accountable. Ms O'Neill said she had considered many of the words suggested but wanted a small number with a clear message which people could focus on. Detail would be woven underneath the key headings and the individual behaviour statements included many of the words being suggested.
- One of the committee members liked the word 'respect' but stated it was too easy to say 'with respect' and carry on with the sentence. He suggested the word 'listen' should be included as it was important for managers to listen to their staff. If the new council wanted to perform, it must listen to the members, members must listen to the staff and the staff must listen to the public.
- 'Open' and 'straightforward' were also suggested.

The Chairman thanked Ms O'Neill for the presentation and stated that previously he had had experience of five values in other organisations. He felt it was important to capture the drive, enthusiasm and the need to listen to residents. Mrs S Ashmead, Monitoring Officer for the Shadow Authority reiterated that the Corporate Plan and the Organisational Development Strategy needed to come together and it would be beneficial to see them alongside each other at the meeting on 25 November 2019.

# 7. Task and Finish Group Updates

Councillor B Gibbs advised that the next meeting for the Task and Finish Implementation Plan Group would be held on 5 November 2019. The group had asked officers to look at the 128 'must haves' on day one and Members would also prioritise the list to ensure a seamless opening of the new council. The task and finish group would also review the risk register, which consisted of some amber risks but the majority were green. Councillor Gibbs encouraged members of the committee to read the forward plan and the list of 'must haves'.

Councillor Gladwin reported that he had attended a Budget Task and Finish Group meeting earlier that evening. A budget building process presentation had been provided along with an overview of the social care budgets. The group would continue talking to the officers to gain more understanding of the budget process. Councillor

Gladwin was concerned that the budget indication was likely to be made in January 2020, however, his preference was for it take place in December 2019 as the group was due to talk to the portfolio holders in January 2020 and he wanted to be in a position of understanding their budgets. The group was also aiming to have informal budget discussion meetings with the portfolio holders in November 2019.

The Chairman added that the cabinet members would have the opportunity to discuss the plans and aspirations for each portfolio prior to the formal budget setting process which would take place in January 2020. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee would also need to hold informal discussions to provide help and support.

A member of the committee requested assurance that the budget be brought to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in advance of going to the Shadow Executive meeting. The Chairman stated that it would come back to the committee; the actual budget scrutiny would be a week of meetings in public but pre-meetings would be held for any queries beforehand to work together on a robust legal budget by the end of February 2020.

Councillor Lambert advised he was aware of the process and felt it worked. However, he and other committee members were concerned about the capacity of officers and members to support the budget programme and the number of meetings to be held to set the budget. The Chairman disagreed as officers would not be asked for additional papers; he thought it was proportionate and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee would support cabinet members and officers. By the time the budget was put under public examination, no awkward questions should arise.

Mrs Ashmead stated that the budget dates were arranged in January 2020; however, she was concerned that diary availability before Christmas would be a challenge. The Chairman advised that the committee would still receive the paperwork and be able to provide support even if diary capacity meant meetings could not be arranged.

#### 8. Shadow Executive Forward Plan

Ms K Wager, Committee and Governance Manager, BCC, advised that an updated version of the Shadow Executive Forward Plan had been circulated earlier that day as there had been a couple of amendments. None of the changes would impact the scrutiny committee work programme. Ms Wager highlighted the item on Community Boards which was due to be considered on 3 December 2019; however, given the interest from members on the CAPs, Ms Wager recommended the Community Boards be discussed at the Implementation Task and Finish Group to inform feedback to the Shadow Executive.

In response to a query from a committee member who stated the Wycombe Community Governance Review had to be a decision before 10 December 2019 not 7 January 2020; Mrs Ashmead clarified that there was a legal requirement for Wycombe District Council to publish the report by 10 December 2019; the Shadow Executive was then obliged to consider its response to the report at the next meeting.

#### 9. Committee Work Programme

It was noted that the 'strategic plan' should read 'corporate plan'.

In response to a query from a committee member on the Regeneration Strategy for Wycombe which was going to the Shadow Executive on 12 November 2019 to note; the Chairman advised the strategy had been through the relevant scrutiny process.

#### **10.** Meetings of the Committee

The Shadow Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting dates had been arranged until the end of March 2020. Councillor Clarke sent her apologies for the meeting on 25 November 2019.

Chairman

#### The following officers were in attendance at the meeting:

K Wager

S Taylor

S Ashmead

Committee & Governance Manager Monitoring Officer, Shadow Authority Committee Assistant

#### Shadow Authority For delivering the Buckinghamshire Council

### THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES (EXECUTIVE ARRANGEMENTS) (MEETINGS AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION) (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2012

# SHADOW EXECUTIVE 28 Day Notice

This is a notice of an intention to make a key decision on behalf of the Shadow Authority for the Buckinghamshire Council (Regulation 9) and an intention to meet in private to consider those items marked as 'private reports' (Regulation 5).

A further notice (the 'agenda') will be published no less than 5 working-days before the date of the Shadow Executive meeting and will be available via the <u>Shadow Authority website</u>

Y = key decision \*All reports will be open unless specified otherwise

Report title & summary	Key	Decision maker	*Private report (Y/N) and reason private	Lead Member / Officer(s) & Contact Officer(s)		
TUESDAY 3 DECEMBER 2019						
Values and Behaviours Consideration of the statement on values and behaviours. Item description amended 12.11.19	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood Sarah Murphy-Brookman Contact Officer(s): Sarah Murphy-Brookman		

New Customer Service Standards To consider the proposed new set of Customer Service Standards to be adopted by Buckinghamshire Council. To include the Comments, Compliments and Complaints Policy.	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood Maryvonne Hassall, Lloyd Jeffries Contact Officer(s): Tracy Eaton
<b>Keeping it Local - Community Boards</b> To consider consultation feedback on community board options and proposals and to make a decision on their possible establishment.	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Sara Turnbull Contact Officer(s): Sara Turnbull
Local Enterprise Partnerships Boundary Overlaps Report outlining the suggested approach to the removal of Local Enterprise Partnerships Boundary Overlaps, as requested by MHCLG	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Neil Gibson Contact Officer(s): Neil Gibson
Armed Forces Protocol Consideration of an Armed Forces Protocol for Buckinghamshire Council	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Catherine Whitehead Contact Officer(s): Lizzie Wright

<b>Spending Protocol</b> Items referred to the s151 officer from the five existing councils under the Spending Protocol and referred to the Shadow Executive in accordance with the protocol.	Y	Shadow Executive	Part exempt (para 3)	Lead Member / Officer(s): Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Richard Ambrose	
<b>Programme Update</b> To consider a report from the Programme Management Office and Section 151 Officer for the Shadow Authority covering a Programme update, including Implementation Budget and Risk.	Ν	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Rachael Shimmin Contact Officer(s): Roger Goodes	
THURSDAY 5 DECEMBER 2019					
Appointment of Statutory Officer (Tier 3) for Buckinghamshire Council Appointment to the role of Statutory Officer for Buckinghamshire Council.	Y	Senior Appointments Sub Committee	Part exempt <i>(para 1, 3)</i>	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Sarah Murphy-Brookman Contact Officer(s): Sarah Murphy-Brookman	
	TUESDAY 7 JANUARY 2020				
<b>Draft Budget 2020/ 2021</b> To consider the draft budget 2020/2021 for the Buckinghamshire Council.	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Richard Ambrose	

Finance Policies To consider finance policies	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Elspeth O'Neill
Interim Emergency Plan To consider the interim emergency plan	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Ben Coakley Contact Officer(s): Ben Coakley
<b>Civic and Ceremonial Proposals</b> To consider proposals for civic arrangements for the Buckinghamshire Council.	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Catherine Whitehead Contact Officer(s): Catherine Whitehead
Wycombe Community Governance Review Community Governance Review for High Wycombe.	Ν	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood Catherine Whitehead Contact Officer(s): Catherine Whitehead

Kingsbrook Community Governance Review Community Governance Review to consider what changes are needed to the parish arrangements within the Bierton with Broughton Parish Council area	N	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Angela Macpherson Bill Ashton Contact Officer(s): Craig Saunders
Aylesbury Link Road (Spending Protocol) To consider a report on the Aylesbury Link Road, revised assessment of costs and risks.	Y	Shadow Executive	Part exempt (para 3)	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Ian McGowan Contact Officer(s): Thomas Fitzpatrick
<b>Spending Protocol</b> Items referred to the s151 officer from the five existing councils under the Spending Protocol and referred to the Shadow Executive in accordance with the protocol.	Y	Shadow Executive	Part exempt <i>(para 3)</i>	Lead Member / Officer(s): Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Richard Ambrose
<b>Programme Update</b> Highlight report from the Programme Management Office covering the Programme update, Budget and Risk.	N	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Rachael Shimmin Contact Officer(s): Roger Goodes

TUESDAY 28 JANUARY 2020				
Members Allowances Consideration of Members Allowances	Y	Shadow Executive	Cound Cathe Conta	Member / Officer(s): cillor Martin Tett rine Whitehead ct Officer(s): w Bloxham
Capital Investment Strategy To consider the capital investment strategy	Y	Shadow Executive	Counc Richa Conta	Member / Officer(s): cillor Katrina Wood rd Ambrose ct Officer(s): rd Ambrose
Financial Regulations & Contract Standing Orders To consider a report on financial regulations and contract standing orders	Y	Shadow Executive	Counc Richa Conta	Member / Officer(s): cillor Katrina Wood rd Ambrose ct Officer(s): rd Ambrose
<b>Revenues and Benefits Policies and</b> <b>Schemes</b> To consider a report on revenues and benefits policies and schemes	Y	Shadow Executive	Counc Andy Conta	Member / Officer(s): cillor Katrina Wood Green ct Officer(s): Green

<b>Treasury Management Strategy</b> To consider the treasury management strategy	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Richard Ambrose
Strategic Asset Management Plan To consider the strategic asset management plan	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood John Reed Contact Officer(s): John Reed
Internal Audit Plan, Audit Charter & Risk Strategy To consider a report on the internal audit plan, audit charter and risk strategy	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood Maggie Gibb Contact Officer(s): Kate Mulhearn
<b>Environment and Climate Change Policy</b> Consideration of the approach and ambition towards an Environment and Climate Change Policy for Buckinghamshire Council.	Y	Shadow Executive	Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Bill Chapple OBE Neil Gibson Contact Officer(s): Penelope Tollitt

VCS (Voluntary and Community Sector) Continuing Grants To consider a report on VCS continuing grants	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Isobel Darby Elaine Jewell Contact Officer(s): Elaine Jewell
<b>Town and Parish Charter</b> To consider the proposed charter and associated support required for delivery	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Sara Turnbull Contact Officer(s): Sara Turnbull
<b>Spending Protocol</b> Items referred to the s151 officer from the five existing councils under the Spending Protocol and referred to the Shadow Executive in accordance with the protocol.	Y	Shadow Executive	Part exempt <i>(para 3)</i>	Lead Member / Officer(s): Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Richard Ambrose
	TUES	DAY 18 FEBRUARY	2020	
<b>Draft Budget 2020/ 2021</b> Consideration of the final draft budget 2020/ 2021 for recommendation to the Shadow Authority.	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Richard Ambrose

<b>Final Draft Constitution</b> To recommend the draft constitution to the Shadow Authority	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Catherine Whitehead Contact Officer(s): Catherine Whitehead
<b>Corporate Plan</b> To consider the final draft of the corporate plan	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Sophie Payne Contact Officer(s): Sophie Payne
<b>Overarching Health &amp; Safety Policy</b> To consider the Health and Safety policy	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood John Reed Contact Officer(s): John Reed
Union Facilities Time Agreement Consideration of the proposal on the granting of Trade Union paid Facility Time for the new Council	Y	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Katrina Wood Sarah Murphy-Brookman Contact Officer(s): Anne Nichols
<b>Spending Protocol</b> Items referred to the s151 officer from the five existing councils under the Spending Protocol and referred to the Shadow Executive in accordance with the protocol.	Y	Shadow Executive	Part exempt <i>(para 3)</i>	Lead Member / Officer(s): Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Richard Ambrose

<b>Programme Update</b> Highlight report from the Programme Management Office covering the Programme update, Budget and Risk.	N	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Rachael Shimmin Contact Officer(s): Roger Goodes
	TUE	SDAY 10 MARCH 20	)20	
<b>Spending Protocol</b> Items referred to the s151 officer from the five existing councils under the Spending Protocol and referred to the Shadow Executive in accordance with the protocol.	Y	Shadow Executive	Part exempt <i>(para 3)</i>	Lead Member / Officer(s): Richard Ambrose Contact Officer(s): Richard Ambrose
<b>Programme Update</b> Highlight report from the Programme Management Office covering the Programme update, Budget and Risk.	N	Shadow Executive		Lead Member / Officer(s): Councillor Martin Tett Rachael Shimmin Contact Officer(s): Roger Goodes

The Shadow Authority Constitution defines a 'key' decision as any decision taken in relation to a function that is the responsibility of the Shadow Executive and which is likely to:-

- (a) to result in the relevant local authority incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the relevant local authority's budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; or
- (b) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards or electoral divisions in the area of the relevant local authority."

In determining the meaning of "significant" for these purposes the Shadow Authority will have regard to any guidance for the time being issued by the Secretary of State in accordance with section 9Q of the Local Government Act 2000 Act and the value of any decision under consideration (e.g. £1 million or above could be regarded as significant but this has to be considered in the context of the particular decision).

As a matter of good practice, this notice may also include other items, in addition to key decisions, that are to be considered by the Shadow Executive.

Each item considered will have a report; appendices will be included (as appropriate). Regulation 9(1g) allows that other documents relevant to the item may be submitted to the decision-maker. Subject to prohibition or restriction on their disclosure, this information will be published on the website usually 5 working-days before the date of the meeting. Paper copies may be requested using the contact details below.

\*The public can be excluded for an item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. The relevant paragraph numbers and descriptions are as follows:

Paragraph 1	Information relating to any individual
Paragraph 2	Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual
Paragraph 3	Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information)
Paragraph 4	Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour
	relations matter arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the authority
Paragraph 5	Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings
Paragraph 6	Information which reveals that the authority proposes:
	(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; or
	(b) to make an order or direction under any enactment

Paragraph 7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime

Part II of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 requires that information falling into paragraphs 1 - 7 above is exempt information if and so long, as in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. Nothing in the Regulations authorises or requires a local authority to disclose to the public or make available for public inspection any document or part of a document if, in the opinion of the proper officer, that document or part of a document contains or may contain confidential information. Should you wish to make any representations in relation to any of the items being considered in private, you can do so – in writing – using the contact details below.

Democratic Services, Programme Management Office, Buckinghamshire County Council, Walton Street, Aylesbury, HP20 1UA | 01296 382343 | demservices-shadow@buckscc.gov.uk

Date	Meeting Type	Торіс	Description/Outcomes	Lead Officers/Report Authors
Monday 5th August	Formal Committee (webcast)			
Monday 2nd September	Committee Education Session	CFPS workshop- understanding the role of shadow scrutiny and ways of working	The workshop will discuss with members what the role of shadow scrutiny should be, effective ways of working and effective work programming	Members will understand the role and how it differs from scrutiny in the new council. Members will understand effective ways of working during the transition period. Members will develop their work programme for upcoming meetings.
Monday 30th September 6.30pm Mezz 1& 2	Formal Committee (Webcast)	Council Access Points	To comment on and review the proposals, to help inform the Executive's decision.	Sara Turnbull, Localism Project Manager
County Hall		Customer Strategy – Model for Day One	To comment on and review customer strategy, focusing on the impact on residents from day one of the new council.	Lloyd Jefferies, Ben Unsworth and Maryvonne Hassall
		Committee and Task and Finish Group Work Programme	To develop a work programme as a basis for consultation with the Shadow Executive.	Kama Wager, Policy Officer.

		Shadow Executive Forward Plan	To review the forward plan and identify areas for the T&F groups explore and report back.	
Thursday 24 <sup>th</sup> October at 6.30pm Crowne Plaza (TBC)	Formal Committee (Webcast)	OD Strategy - Focus on Culture and Values Equalities Policy Development	Pre decision scrutiny to help shape and inform strategy and policy. Pre decision scrutiny to help shape and inform policy.	Sarah Murphy- Brookman (BCC) Jenny O'Neill, Head of Human Resources TBC
		Implementation Plan Update Task & Finish Group	Review of progress of plan and any key risks.	
Monday 25th November At 6.30pm Venue TBC	Formal Committee (Webcast)	Corporate Plan and Organisational Culture, Values and Behaviour	Pre decision Scrutiny to inform the final strategic plan for the council.	Sophie Payne, Director of Policy, Performance and Communications Jenny O'Neill, Head of Human Resources
		Comms and Engagement Strategic Plan Update	To review progress on the Plan	Roger Goodes and Kate Walker
		Implementation Plan Update	To review progress towards the Implementation plan	Roger Goodes, Programme Manager

		Committee Work Programme	To consider WP and future items	Kama Wager, Policy Officer
		T&F Group Updates	To report back to committee and highlight any areas of concern.	T&F Chairs/Lead Members
Monday 16th December At 6.30pm AVDC, Oculus	Informal Budget Briefing	Initial Preparatory Briefing	Members will receive an informal briefing to build their understanding in order to undertake budget scrutiny in January. Members will discuss key lines of enquiry and ensure all relevant data will be available for Jan	Richard Ambrose, S151 Officer
W/C & January	Informal Budget Briefing	Detailed Budget Preparatory Briefing	Members will receive the most up to date information regarding emerging budget pressures and Local Government Settlement and will be guided through the Draft Budget paperwork.	Richard Ambrose, S151 Officer
W/C 13 <sup>th</sup> January 4 days	Formal Budget Scrutiny (Webcast)	Formal Budget Scrutiny	To question individual Portfolio Holders on their budget proposals. Meetings to be held in	

AVDC, Oculus			public and webcast to enhance openness and engagement. Members will identify areas of concern and make recommendations in a report to the Shadow Executive, which will be considered alongside the final budget to go forward for Shadow Authority approval.	Deger Coodee Dregromme
Monday 3rd February	Formal Committee (Webcast)	Implementation assessment of progress		Roger Goodes, Programme Manager
At 6.30pm		ahead of day one.		
AVDC, Oculus				
Tuesday 3rd March	Formal Committee (Webcast)	Implementation assessment of progress		Roger Goodes, Programme Manager
At 6.30pm		ahead of day one.		Manager
AVDC, Oculus		Scrutiny Handover – to		
		identify and highlight		
		areas of focus to be		
		referred to the new council scrutiny.		